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Building Inspections - 667 Congress St - Building Permit Application

From: "Sparrow-Pepin, Marieke" <msparrow-pepin@@pcconstruction.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 2/19/2016 10:51 AM

Subject: 667 Congress St - Building Permit Application

CC: "Bertolini, Garret" <gbertolini@pcconstruction.com>

Attachments: 667 Congress - Fire Department Requitements.pdf; 667 Congress -
Structural Special Inspections.pdf; 667 Congress Building Permit
ApplicationS1.pdf; 667 Congress Geotech Report.pdf; 1503 Code review
- IBC and NFPA .pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached Building Permit application for the 667 Congress Street Apartments project. Please note
the Foundation Permit for this project has already been issued as Permit ID 2015-02773.

The following documents are attached:
1. Building Permit Application
Statement of Special Inspections
Fire Department Requirements
IBC and NFPA Code Review
Geotechnical report

SN

The link to downioad the electronic drawing fifes is provided below and the files have been named in accordance
with the correct naming protocol and match the titles submitted for the Foundation Permit,

https.//pcdata.egnyte.com/fl/GzWOBOeizY

Please contact me with any questions or if any additional information is needed to complete the application
review/approval.

Thank you,

Marieke Sparrow-Pepin, LEED AP BD+C, STS
Senior Project Engineer / Employee Owner

PC Construction Company

131 Presumpscot Street, Portiand, ME 04103
207.317.2818 M | 207.874.2727F |
www.pcconstruction.com
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